

VIKTORIIA KHMUROVA

<u>v.khmurova@knute.edu.ua</u>

<u>chyydo@ukr.net</u>

#### PhD in Economics, Associate Professor of the Department of Management

Profile of the scientist in international bases: Scopus, <u>Web of Science, ORCID</u>, <u>ResearcherID</u>, <u>Google Академія</u>

**RESEARCH EXPERTISE:** covers problems of publicprivate partnerships, change management, general theory of management, strategic management, change management, strategy of socio-economic development of Ukraine.

**COURSES:** «Management», "Organizational Behavior", "Project Management", "Change Management".

## **ACADEMIC DEGREES:**

- PhD in Economics, Kiev National University of Food Technologies, 2006
- MS, Kiev National University of Technology and Design, 2000
- BS, Kiev National University of Technology and Design, 1999

# ACADEMIC TITLES:

Associate Professor, 2009

## **ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS:**

- Associate Professor of the Department of Management, Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics, 2016 – 2019
- Associate Professor of the Department of Entrepreneurship and Business, Kiev National University of Technology and Design, 2016
- Head of the Department of Service Management, Kiev National University of Technology and Design, 2014-2016
- Associate Professor of the Department of Service Management, Kiev National University of Technology and Design, 2008-2014
- Associate Professor of the Department of Management, Kiev National University of Technology and Design, 2006-2009
- Assistant of the Department of Management, Kiev National University of Technology and Design, 2000 – 2006

## AWARDS AND HONORS:

 Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics Award on high professionalism and scientific success, 2017

## LIST OF PUBLICATIONS:

https://knute.edu.ua/file/MzExMg==/6b220328d00ce4db6dcbbe33ff74ccec.pdf

#### **ADDITIONAL ACTIVITIES:**

HOBBY: travel, sport, handmade.